

মিটিং রেজল্যুশন বই

MEETING RESOLUTION BOOK

| | | | | |
|------------------------|----------------------|-------------------------|---------------|-------------|
| মিটিং নং / Meeting No. | 200/DC/1/21 | উপস্থিত সভ্যগণের নাম | স্থান / Place | HOD chamber |
| তারিখ / Date | 8.4.21. | NAME OF MEMBERS PRESENT | সময় / Time | 1.00 pm. |
| ১। ১. | Chairman 8/4/2021 | ৮। ৮. | ১৫। 15. | |
| ২। ২. | Member 8/4/2021 | ৯। ৯. | ১৬। 16. | |
| ৩। ৩. | | ১০। 10. | ১৭। 17. | |
| ৪। ৪. | Bipras Mandal 8/4/21 | ১১। 11. | ১৮। 18. | |
| ৫। ৫. | | ১২। 12. | ১৯। 19. | |
| ৬। ৬. | Palder | ১৩। 13. | ২০। 20. | |
| ৭। ৭. | Sachary 8/4/2021 | ১৪। 14. | ২১। 21. | |

| নং / No. | রেজল্যুশন / Resolution Adopted |
|----------|--|
| 1. | The resolutions of the last meeting were confirmed. |
| 2. | Regarding the letter on information regarding introduction of MOOC dtd. 5.4.21, the DC members are in need for proper guidelines from the University & after that the department will try to take action in due time. |
| 3. | Misc : (1) This has been suggested by DC members that Prof. S.K. De (in lieu) shall continue to take online classes of M.Sc. Sem IV Fishery special paper for supporting Prof. B.C. Patra for the ongoing session. With regard to 'Biophysics' unit of 2nd Sem. general paper, Dr. S. Maiti Choudhury & Dr. S.K. Sinha (Physiology dept.) and Dr. Keshab Mandal (Microbiology) will be approached from University. Dr. P.H. Mallick will be responsible for taking up 'Neuroendocrinology' paper (Gen of Sem IV). |
| 4. | The meeting ended with thanks to the chair. |

[Signature]
8/4/21